TOWN OF BRISTOL PUBLIC HEARING-TAX CAP OVERRIDE-LOCAL LAW #2 REGULAR MEETING JUNE 8, 2015

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, Bruce Harter, David Parsons, Alden Favro, Thomas Stevens, Ron Wilson, Sharon Miller, William Kenyon, Atty.

The Supervisor called the Public Hearing to order at 7:00 PM. The Clerk read the legal notice. There was no one present who wished to address the local law. The Supervisor closed the Public Hearing at 7:05 PM.

The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:05 PM. There was no one who wished privilege of the floor. The Supervisor acknowledged Anthony Vassallo, a student observing for a government observation class in attendance.

Privilege of the floor was closed.

A motion was made by tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to accept the May minutes as presented.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Al Favro and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 6 Vouchers 128-163 \$27,038.16 Highway Abstract 6 Vouchers 1101-1116 \$85,619.49

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Al Favro and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of May.

Bulk water sales for the month of May were \$370.00.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning Board, submitted their monthly report. Discussion was held on the Comprehensive Plan. They are putting the proposed changes to the Zoning Code on hold until the Comprehensive Plan was been reviewed. The tower application for Buckelew Road has been withdrawn at this time. The Board has noticed that the description for the Light Industrial District for Rt 20A and County Road 32 does not agree with the zoning map. The Ontario County Planning Board has suggested to review the map for all areas and possibly adopt a new map if necessary.

Sandy Riker, Secretary for the Code Enforcement Officer, submitted the monthly report. Eight permits were issued. Two more structures have been deemed unlivable and unsafe on Vincent Hill Road. Placards have been placed on them. Both Phil and Pete attended a safety training seminar at the Ontario County Training Center. Several property maintenance notices have been sent out regarding debris on property.

Ron Wilson, Hwy Supt. submitted his monthly report. The quote from Castner Communications was received for \$9,954.00 for 2 mobile and 3 portable radios. They have oiled and stoned Jones and Tilton Road. A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the 2014-15 Snow & Ice Agreement Indexed Lump Sum Contract Payment Factor Adjustment-Amendment B with NYS DOT. and the Mowing contract for county roads with Ontario County.

Committee Reports- Tom Stevens reported on Fun Day. Plans are moving along. He has made arrangements with Nancy Lane to paint the Levi Corser sign. Work Force Development will supply workers to paint the picnic tables.

The Town Clerk submitted her monthly report.

A motion was made by Bruce Harter and seconded by David Parsons and carried to accept all departmental reports.

A motion was made by Supervisor Green and seconded by Tom Stevens and carried to hold a Public Hearing on July 13th at 7:00 PM on a proposed Local Law #3-Authorizing the Town Board to fix and Determine fines and fees for administration of the Laws and Ordinances of the Town of Bristol.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to pass a resolution to Expend Capital Reserve Funds to finance the cost of building refurbishing. (a copy of the entire resolution is attached to these minutes).

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Tom Stevens to adopt Local Law #2-Tax Cap Overide. Roll call vote- Al Favro- Yes, Bruce Harter-Yes, David Parsons-Yes, Tom Stevens-Yes, Supervisor Green Yes.

A meeting will be scheduled after August between the Town Board, Planning Board and Zoning Board to review and discuss the Comprehensive Plan.

A motion was made by David Parsons and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to authorize the Supervisor to sign the contract with the Town of Richmond Recreation Program

There have been problems with the water station coin machine. Davie Parsons volunteered to oversee and do the necessary repairs to have it work properly.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Bruce Harter and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharon Miller Town Clerk